Sierra Arellano

From: Marlin Eckhoff

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:24 PM

To: Savana Crow

Cc: Sierra Arellano

Subject: RE: Planning and Zoning commission open seat

Hello Savannah,

It would be good if you could attend the Council meeting for your appointment to the Commission. | have copied Sierra
on this email as well, she can coordinate with you on which Council meeting you would be able to attend and we can get
you on that agenda.

Council meetings are on the 2" and 4™ Tuesday of each month.

Thank you for interest in serving, we really appreciate it and have a great day.

Marlin Eckhoff

Craig/Moffat County Building Official
300 W 4" Street Craig CO, 81625
Office: (970)826-2013

Cell: (970)326-3645

From: Savana Crow <savana@yampavalleybrew.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 10:09 AM

To: Marlin Eckhoff <meckhoff@ci.craig.co.us>

Subject: Re: Planning and Zoning commission open seat

Hi Marlin, sorry for the delay, this email is confirmation of my intention to serve on the City of Craig Planning and Zoning
Commission.

This is a volunteer position that | find intriguing and | look forward to serving my community and hearing if | am
approved.

Thank you,
Savana Crow

On Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 12:07 PM Marlin Eckhoff <meckhoff@ci.craig.co.us> wrote:

Sounds great, see you then.

Marlin Eckhoff

Craig/Moftat County Building Official
300 W 41" Street Craig CO, 81625

Office: (970)826-2013



